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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Annual Financial Statemants for the year spded 31 Decomber 2021

Directors' Report

The directors preseat thair repor for the year epded 21 December 20721,

. Statamant of Dlrectors Respons|billties

The directors are rasponsible for the preparation of financial staternents that pive a true and fair view of Bend Savings and
Loans Limied, comprizing the «idtements of Ananchal position at 33 December 20231, and the statements of prafit or Dss,
chanpes tn equity and cask flows for the year then anded, the notes to the financlal statemems which include 3 semmary e
sigraftcant accounting polioes and other explanatory notes, in sccordance with international Fipancial Reporling Slandands and
in the manner required by the Companics Act, 2019 [Act 992] and the Banks and Spociabized DapositeTaking inshitubions Acl,
2016 IAel 930}, in addition, the direciors are responsible for the preparation of the reports of the direcloss,

The directors are alsa responsible for such internal control as the directors determing is necassary Lo enabla Lthe preparation of
finanrclal statements that arm free froam material misstarement, whether due Yo fraud or srror, and for mainkaining adaquate
accounting records and an eflecllve systern of risk managamant.

. Review of financial results and setiviting

Main business and cperations

The company i3 8 non- bank financial mstitution incorporated and dorniciled in Ghana under the Compantes Actl, 2019 [Act
292). Bond Savings and Loans PLC operates under the Barks and Speclalised Deposit-Taking Insritutions Act 2016 {4 330,
There were no magjor changes hereln during the year.

The company generated a less after tax for the year ended 31 Decenber 2021 of GHE16,345 548 {2020 GHC13,741,363).

The tompany's revenue increased from GHE106,217,948 in the prior year to GHC123,299,573 for the year ended 21 December
pacriig

Company cash flows from operating activities changed from an cutflow of GH¢51,849,504 in the pricr year to an cutflow of
GHE4,931,495 for the year ended 31 December 2021,

Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis af accounting policies apnlicable to a going enncern. This
basis presumes thal funds will be available 1o {inance future operations and that the realisation of assetz and settlement of
lizbilities, cortingent obligations and cornmitmants will occwer in the ordinary coursa of business.

The directors have made an assessment of the abillty of the company to continua as a going concern and have no reasan 1o
believe that the business will not be a going concern in the subsequent year. The foss-making was primarily due to loan write.
elfs as a result of challenging circumstances for some loan clients following the Covid-19 Impact on their businesses. As these
non-performing loans have been provided for, the directors are confident that BOND has enough resources (o continue in
business as a going concern.

. Ewvents after reporting date

All events subsequent to the date of the annuab financial statements and for which the applicable finandal reporting
framewark requires adjustmert or disclosure has been addressed

The directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance afising since the financlal year end to the date of thls report that
could have a material effect on the financial pocition of the company.

Autharised and isswed share capital
Mo changes were appraved or made to the authorised or issued share capital of the company during the year under revicw,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Anrwal Financial Stataments for the year ended 11 December 20531

Directors’ Report

Olvidend
Mo dividend was declared or paid te shareholders during the year,

. Shareholders

Thare have bren no changes In ownership during the curcent Tinancial year.

The sharaholders and {heir interests at the end of the year are:

Holding
Kiroba Edusei Ine L5.00%
Isaae Kodam 22.50%
Mt oy P4 vy 10.00%
George Ofosuhens 16000
Shirley Nana Konadu Lengdon 1EQ%
Elizabeth Adaku Blanksan 1.00%

. Corporate Governanoe

10.

11.

12.

13.

Par BOG"S corperate directives, BOMND has had aniwal centifications i the past but lagsed in 2021 but will ensure U it is done
in 2022, The Board mel four times in 2001 with hondred percent attendancs by all metmbers.

Interest |n assoclates
The compary disposed its equity interest In Acacia Health Insurance, 2 private commercial health insurance Colmyany
registered urder the kaws of Ghana during the year.

Corperate sodial responsib ity
There has not been any activities undertaken for Corporate Sociz| Responsibifities during the year under review,

Lapacity bullding of directors
There has not been any activittes undertaken to build capacity of directors during the year under review

Particulars of entrles in the Interests Register

Mo interests were held by Directors in contracts and propased contracts with the Company during the year under review hence
there wera ho antrias recorded in the fnterest Register a3 required by the sections 154(6), 1951 1)ta) and 196 of the Cotapanies
act, 2013 (Act 992]

Auditar's remuneration
The audit fees payable for the year i GRS 60,000 {2020: GH{ 60,000). In accordance with section 1395 of the Companms Act,
2019 [Act 992) BARK Chartered Accountants will remain in office 25 auditors.

Approved by the directers AN s e s e 2822 and signed on its behalf by:
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Sharehoiders of Bond Savings and Loans PLC
Report on the Audlt of tha Financtal Statements

Dpinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Bond Savings and Loans PLE set out on pages 10 to 49, which comprse the
slatement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the statemenl of pieliy or koss and other comprehensive come,
the statemont of changes in eguity and the statement of cask flows tor the year then ended, and notes to the Fenancial
staterments, intluding a summary of significant accounting policias.

in our opinlon the zccompanying financial statements give & Lrue and fair view of the linancial position of the company as a 37
Oecember 2021 and its financial parformance and cash flows for the year then ended in accerdance wilh International Financial
Reporting Standards and the Companies Acl, 2019 [Act 992) and the Banks and Sperialised Doposit-Taking 1nsi il jons At
2016 [Act 930,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {I5As). Our cesponsibilities under those
standards are further dezeribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financizl Stalements section ol aur report.
We are independenl of the company in accordance with the nternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirerments that are relevant to sur audit af the
financial stalements n Ghana, we have fulfilled our ethical vesponsibilitees w1 accordance with these requiraments ang e
[ESBA Code. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufflaient and appropriate 10 provide a basis {or our
ogEnlan,

Matarial Uneertalinty Relating to Going Concern

We draw atiention to note 55 to the financial statements which indicares that the company incurred a net loss ol
GHE16,345,548 during the year ended 31 Cecamber 2021, This conditlon indicates the existence of uncertainty which may cast
doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concern. The nate further deseribas why, undet these circumstances,
the financial statements continue to be prepared on a going concern basis. Our opinion is not modified 0 respect of this
matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in owr professional judgement, were of most sigaillcance in our audit of tha financia
statements of the current periad. These merters were addressed in the context of our audit af the flnancial statements as a
whaole, and in ferming our ¢pinion thereen, and we do not provide 2 separate oinion oo these maners,

5

m Wanaging Partaer: David Adom  Partner: John Doforise  Rey. No.: PNOB5812014 TIN: C0003542356
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Independent Auditor's fegort - continued

AASK Chartered

Accountants

To the Shareholders of Band Savings and Laans PLC

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Key audit matter

How ¢ur audit addressed the key audit matter

Impainment of loans and advances in line with JFRS S

Loans and advances to customess constituta 8 significant
porton of the total assets of the Company.

AL 31 December 2021, gross loans and advances o custamers
were GHE345,04 million {2020 GH¢ 344,66 million) out of
which

total loan impairment amount of GHSY.494 millien [2020:
GHCag.90 million) was recerded, thus feaving a2 net foan
balance of GHC242.85 mitlion (2020 GH$ 255.05 millien} which
represents about 74% {2020 74%) of the Lolal assets as at the
reparting date.

The basls of the impairment amouwnt is summarised in the
accounting policies {noate 4] in the financial statemants,

The directars axercize significant judgement whea determining
both when and how much to record as loan Impairmaent. This is
because a number of significant assumptions and inputs o into
the determination of ¢xpected credit loss (ECL} impairment
amounts on loans and advances o customers.

This complex standard requires the Company  to recognise
Expecied Credit Losses {ECL) on financial instruments, which
invelves exercise of significant judgement and estimatas,

The key arcas where we {dentified greater levels of
management judgement and thergfore increased levels of audit
[aews in the tormpany’s implementation of IFRS 9 include:

i- [dentfication and measurement of agonormic scenarios to
measurg ECLs on a forward-looking basis reflecting 4 range of
future economic cenditions,

il Assessment and measurement of Significant Encrease in
Credit Risk ("SHCR") using different criteria.

iii. Modelling for estirmation of ECL paramcters:

« Probabilities of Default {PDs) ~ 12-month and lifetime;
+ Loss Given Defaulr (LGD): and

"I+ Exposure at Default (EAD].

iv. Completeness and accuracy of datz used to ealculate the
ECL.

Ce to the significance of these estimates, judgements and the
clze of {bans and advances portfolio, the audit of loan

rmpalrment provisions is considerad a key audit matter,

We focused our testing of the impaitment of foans and
advancas to customers o The kay assumplicns and inps
made by management and directors. Specifically, our audit
procedures ingludad:

+ Obtaining an understanding of the doan loss impairment
caleulation precess within the Company;

*+ Tesling the design and delermining the gfectiveness ol 1he
implementation of key controls across the processes rolovan
to the ECL (allocation of assets inlo stages, ool
povernance, data  acturacy  and  completeness,  credi
rmantering, multiple  econsmic  stenarios, post  meded
adjustments, Individuaf provisions and processing of jourmal
antries and disclosures);

v Assessing the ECL provision levels by stage to dederming if
they were reasonabte considering the company’s perifolip,
rvisk profile, credilt risk managemenl practices and e
MACTORCONGMIC envieonment:

» Challenging the erleria used to allocale assels lo yapes 1,8
2 or 3in accordance with IFRS 9,

+ Tecting the assumptions, inputs and  formulae used in a
sample  of ECL  models lincluding  assessing  the
appropriateness of mode! design and  formulae  wsed,
considering  altermatlive modeiling  lechnigues  and
recalculating the Prabability of Default, Loss Slven Bafauh
and Exposure at Delaull far a samae of modeds];

+ Testing Lthe dala used in the ECL cadculzlion by revoncding $o
source systems; and

* Assessing [he adequacy and appropriateness of disclasures
for compliance with the accounting standards,

G

M Managing Parinar; David Adom  Partnes: Jofw Deforise  Reg. Mo.: PNOEBT2014 TIN: CO0O3642358
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independent Auditor's Repert - continund
Ta the Shaveholders of Bond Savings and Loans PLC
Report on the Audit of the Financial Stalements
Hey audil natier How our audit addressed the key sudit matter
Revenue recognition
El
Interest an leans formed about 82.27% of the Company's We reviewed the underlying infermation and records wsed iy
reverte. Interest Income of the company |s system- the computation of interest income and traced therm (o the

1
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'3 9 Justice DF Annan BP, Tesano - Acora | Ematl: aak (il ana oo

generated. There is the risk of revenue recongition due te cut | source documants for accuracy of data it
offs.
This is indicated m note 2.3 and nede 36 respectively of the We re-computed interest Incere for acctracy.
linancial statements,
We chaecked far authorlzation and approval of the recording
et repoding of the interes| income.

We chacked for adequacy of disclosures in 1he notes 1o Lhe
financial statements in accordance with 145 1.

We checked for adequacy of disclosures in the notes 10 the
financlal statements in accordance with 145 4.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 26.1 10 the financial staternants which deals with properly, plant and equipment. The tormpany did
not have registered title documents to leasehold land and buildings amounting to GHE12,650,000. Our opinian i not madified
in respract of this matter.

Othar Information

The directors are responsible for the other information, The other infarmation comprises the diecters report, the accounting
policies and the notes to the financial statements inchuded in the Annual repert. The other information does kot include the
finanetal statements and aur auditor's report thereon

Qur opinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not and will not express any form of
asiurance conclusions thereon

In cennection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information s materially inconsistant with the financial statement or our knowledge oblained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be makerially misstaied, if, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that thers ic
a material misstatement of this nther inforrnation, we are required to report thal fact. Wa have nathing to report in this regargd

Pirectors' Responsibility for the Financial Statemants

The directars arg responsible for the preparation and [adr presentabion of the financial staternants that glve a tree and Fair view
in accordance with Intcrrational Financial Reporting Standards and the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 {act 992) and

- the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 9308, and for such internal control as the directars

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal statements that are free from materlal mitstatement, whather
due to fraed or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directers are responsible for assessing the company's ability 1o continue a5  poing
cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to poing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
diractors either intend to guidate the company or to cease operations, ar have ne realistic alternative but to do so.

¥

EMK Managing Partner: David Adom  Partner: Jolvr Deforise Reg. No.: PNOSST2014 TIN: CO003642356
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Ghana
¥ independent Auditor's Report - continued
ik
To the Sharehotders of Bond Savings and Loans PLC
5 i Report on the Audit of the Financial Stotements
£y Auditor's Respanslbilities for the Audit of the Financlat Statements
:; ¥ Qur abjoctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 o whale 2o Tree from mater sl
' misstatement, wheather due 1o fraud of error, and 1o issue an auditors report that inclugdes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
. is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantze that an audit condueted i accardance with 1SAs will always detact a material
: 3 misstaternent when it exists. Misslatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i, individualby or in the
! aggregate, they could reasonably be sxpercted to influence the economic declsions of users taken on Lthe basis of these linpneial
statements,

"3 8 Justioe DF Annan BF, Tesano - Accra Emazil: ashgghang.com

As part of an audit in accordance with 154s, we exercise professional judgement and maiataln professional scepiicism
thragghout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assesc the risks of material missiatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar, deugn
and perfarm audit precedurss responsive to those risks, and obtatn audit ovidence that is sufficient and appropriaie 1o
provide a basls for our opinion. The risk of not delacling a matenal misstaternent resulting fram fraud is higher than for
ong resulting from erroe, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenlional omiissions, misreprosentatians or the
override of internal conhtrol.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal controd relevant to the audit in order to design audil precedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpase of axpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal
contrel. .

* Evaluate the sppropriateness of accounting policies used and the teasohableness of accounting estirmates and relaled
disclosures made by the direciors.

+ Conclude on the agproprialeness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audi
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists redated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the company's ability 10 conlinue as 2 going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requited
to draw attention in sur auditor's report 1o the related disclosuras in the financial starements or, i such dlsclasures are
inmadaquate, to modify our apinion. Our conclusions are basad on the audit evidence sbtained up to the date af sor
audditor's repart, However, future events or conditions may cause the company Lo ceass Lo comtinue 23 A going coacarm.

* Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, wcludimg the disclosures, and
whether the lingncial statements represent the underlying transactions and events jn a manner thal achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tining of the audit 2nd significant
audit findings, including any significant dafleiencies in internal contral that we idantify during eur audit,

We also provide tha directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethicai requirements regarding
independence, and Lo communicate with therm all ralationships and othar matters that may reasonably ba thought te bear on
i independence, and whare appllieable, velated cafeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that wers of mast significance 11 the audit of

© the financial statements of the oeeent perind and are theeefore the koy andit martess. We deseribe these matters in our

auditor's report unless law or regllation preclydes public disclosure about the matler or when, in extremsly rore
circumnstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated ih our report because the adverse consequenres of
doing s would reasonebly be expectad to outweigh the public Interest henefits of such communication,

Managing Patrner: David Adom  Parinet: Jdohn Defortse Rag. No.: PNOOSST2014 TIN: COOO3642356
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Indepandent Auditar's Repont - continged

Yo the Sharehoiders of Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Repott on the Audit of the Financial Stataments

Report on Other Legal Requlvements
As requirgd by Section 137 of the Companbes Act, 2019 [Ast 992), we repnit Ia you, basad on our avdit, that:

*

We have obtained all the information and explanations which o the fiest of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for
the purpases of aur audit;

I our opknioh, proper books at aceount have been kept, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The stalement af financial pesition and the statement of comprehensive income (siatement &f rofit or loss and othes
comprehensive incoams) are in agreament with the accounting records and returns,

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according o the explanations given (o us, the actounts give 1he
information required under the Act, in the manner so required and glvie a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company al the end of the financial year.

We: are independent of the Company pursuant 1o Saction 143 of the Companies Act,2019 (Act 992

As required by Section 85[2) of the Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Ack, 2016 [Acl 930), we report 1o you
based an gur audit, that:

The accounts give a true and falr view of the state of affairs of the Company and the results of operations for {he periad
under review,;

We have obtained all the Information and explanation required for the efficient parformance of our duties;

The transactions of the Company are within the pawers of the bank or spacialised deposit-taking instilution:

in our apginion, the Company has comgliad with the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundearing sct, 2008 {Act 749), the Anti
Terrgrism Act, 2008 (Act 762} and the Regulations rmade under these enactments; and

The Company has generally complied with the provisions of Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016
{Act 930),

The.engagetiient fartnar on the audit resulting in this independent audtor's report is David Adom (ICAG/P/1215)

o T

< 4

Fura
AAEK

7'51 on behalf of:
HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{1ICAGSF/2022/114)

S Justice OF Annan BP, Tesano-Accra
PO Box AN 18603

Arcra Marth, Ghang

Cﬁu %u&mﬁ@é«& 2022

A4 Managlog Partner: David Adom  Parther: John Deforfse  Reg. No.: PNOGBS12014  TIN: CO003642356
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

S5tatement of Financial Position

Figures in GHE Notes 0 020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalants 20 6,982,620 3,781,186
Men-pledped tading assets 21 47331535 43,017,410
Loans and advances ] 247 RARE5T ISE05], 004
Investrment {other than securities) 23 - 7,494,420
Deterrad tax asset 44,2 2,116,616 9,591,118
CHher assals 4 4,315,501 290,194
Intangiole assets 25 BG.034 798,003
Properdy, ant and equlpment 26 22,681,548 2304 MR
Total assets A26,360,652 144,461,453
Liabllities

Deposits from banks, STz & Orher AoG Liconsed Fly. 27 82, 450,BEY P cy: L
[¥oposits from customers 28 155,955 278 174,103,256
Borrowings 20 11,526,945 3,005,275
Current tax liabillties 443 7,924,324 7,756,203
Other liabilitias it 2,872,428 1948440
Total liabflities 764,738,842 266,494 0155
Equity

Stated capital 32 29,435,267 29,435,267
Retained earnings [48,718,32%) (13,462 92%)
Revaluation reserve 33 16,686,774 16,686,774
Statutory reserve fund 34 21,542 530 21,542 QaEdG
Credit risk reserve 35 42,675,104 23765352
Total equity 61,621,850 ??,96?,355"
Tatal liabilitles and aquity 126,360,652 144,461 453

The aceounting policies and notas to the hnanciad statements on pages 14 ta 49 torm an ivtegral part of these financial

statements

Mame; —‘TU‘*

Date: {:"\):’——'

Signatur

Nate:
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year endad 11 Becembor 2021

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Figures in GH{ MNotes 2021 2020

tntarest income 36 1232994573 106,217,948
Interest expense iz LI0R,736,574) {87.504,1081
Net interest income 14,562,995 18,709,840
Met fees and cermmission g 271350 Bh3Aa63
Other income 39 50,114 EOTD 000
Operating income 14,685,060 19, 785,409
Inpriverieil luss on (ancial assets A0 (9,775 855} (13,975,606
Dperaling sxpensos 41 {16,B12,150) (22,762,541
Loss from operating activities (11,703,285} {16 950,898
Share of profit from equity accounted invesuments 42 653,583 2,158,351
Gther income from equity accounted investmants 13 2,351,397 -
|Loss) § profit hetore tax (8.5698,005) (14,792,547
Mational fiscad stakilisation lowy -

Income tax credit / {expensa) 44 19 {7.647 h43) 1,067,184
{Loss) / profit for the year (16,345,548} {13,741,363)
Other comprehensive income net of 1ax

Gains on revaluation 45 - 10,061,774
Total comprehensive income {16,345 548} (3,679,589)

The accounting policies and notes o the finsncial statemeants on pages 14 to 49 form an integral part of these financiat

statements
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Flhancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Statement of Cash Flows

Figures in GH¢ Notes 2021 220

Cash flows used in oparations

Loss for the year (16,345,548} {13,74%,363)

Adjustments fer

Dapreciation and amaftisakion 1.A83, 706 257 84

Impairment on financial assets 0775 /5% 12971666

Share of profit ol associate {653,733] [2,158,351)

Inceme tax expanse and fiscal stabllication |evy 7,647,543 {1,051 184)
5B,653,221 13,221,965

Charge in pladped assels

Change indopans angd advances 10 cuslormers 2,479,516 (57 104,619

Change innon - pladgad assets 14,314,135) 19,21 4%

Change in other assets {3, 426.300 35,867

Change in deposits from banks 4,770,072 35,706,714

Change in deposits from cusiomers {14,143,978) {30 854,004)

Change in due Lo banks 8581652 (8.438,918)

Change in other lighilities and provisions (1,076,018) (9,156,504)
{7,239,168) (51,330.1061

tnceme tax paid .

National Miscal stabilisation levy paid - -

Met cash flows used [n oparations {4,531,495] 151,849,504}

Cash flows from [ {used in] {nvesting activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 115,974) {2,541,568)

Other cash receipts lram sales of interests in associates 8,148,603 .

Cash flows from [ (used in} investing activitias 9,132,623 12,641,567}

Cash flows from finanectng activities

Proceed from issue of shares - .

Dividend paid -

LCash Hows from financipg activitias

MNet decrease in cash and cash equbvalertts 3,201,133 (54,491,071}

Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of the year 3,781,486 58,272,557

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year )] 6,982,620 3,781,486

The accounting poticies and notes to the financial statements on pages 14 to 49 farm anintegral part of these tinancial

statements
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2.2

Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the vear ended 331 December 2021

Accounting Policies

. General information

Bond Savings and Loans FLC ["the company') is a non- bank Tinancial institution incorporated and domicilad in Shana woder the
Companies Act, 2019 [Act 992). Bond Sawings and Leans PLC operates under the Banks and Specialised e peasit- Faking
Institutions Act 2016 {Act 9301

The company is incorperatad as a Private limited company and domiciled in Ghana, The addross of its repistecet office is Bond
Rewse, Safebond Car Terminal, PME 245, Comm, 1, Tama.

Basis of preparation and summary of significant accounting policies

The flnancial statements of Bond Savings and Loans PLC have been prepared in sccordance with Intersationat Financial
Reporting Standards, the Companies Act, 2019 [Act 992} and the Banks and Specialised Deposil-Taking Institutions, 2016 {Act
930). The finandal statements have bepn prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified Sy Lhe revaluation of land
and buildings, available-for-sale financial assets, and financial assets and fingncial liabililies (i luding dorivative insleuments) ar
Tair value through profit or loss.

The company presents its statement of financial position in order of liquidity. Financeat assets and liabilitins are altset and tho
net amount regorted in the statement of financia! position aonly when there is 2 legally enforceable right 1 offiet the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on net hasls, or to realise the asset and settle the liabitivy
simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the intorme statement unless requlred ar permiitied by any accounting
standard or interpretation, and as spacificaily disclosed in the accounting policies of the company,

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of
certain critical acrounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise ils judgemeant in the process of applying the
company's accounting policies. The areas mvolving a higher degree of judgement or comglexity, or areas where assumplions
and estimates are significant to the financial skatements are disclosed in note 18,

The principal sccounting poticies applied in the preparation of these anaoal financial staiements are st out below, Those
policies hava been consistently applied to all the years presented, uniless otherwise stated.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currencles
The financial staterments have been presented in Ghana Cedis{GH¢) which is also the company's lunctionat currency.

Transactions and balances

fareign currency transactions are tranglated ite the functional currency vsing the exchange rates prevalling at the dates of the
fransactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions abd from the branslstion al
year-and exchange rates of monetary assets and liskildies denominated in foreign curmencies are recognised in profit or kass.

Forelgn exchange gains and ipsses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented in profit o loss within
Hinanoe incorne of easts’, All other forelgn exchange gains and losses are preseated in profit or loss within 'other {losses)/gains
- pet'.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition

Property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
* itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the untity; and
+ the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,

19

g
F
:
E
:
:
¥
i
.:
3




:
:
;

é

H
H
4

(AT

%
i
i

g

’

Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial 3tatements for the year ended 31 Deceraber 2021

Accounting Policies

Basls of preparation and sumarary of significant accounting policies continued...,

Inittal measurement
Anitem of property, plant and equipment that gualifigs for recognition as an asset is initially meassured al its cost,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipinent includes:

* itz purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates,

* any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the locatien and condition necessary For it to be capable of
operating in the mannar intended by managament,

+ the inltia] estimate of the costs of dismanting and removing the item and resiering the <ite on wihich it & located, Tho
obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as 2 consequence of having used the item durng
a particular pericd for purposes olher than 1o produce inventories during that period.

Subsaquant measurenent - Ravaluation and Cost model

After anitial recogaition, progarty, plant and equipment is measursd av cost less any accumulated depreclation and any
accumulated impairment losses except for leasehold land and buildings which are measured at a revalued amount, being its
fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent arcomolated depreciation and subseqisnt accamilated
impainment losses.,

Hevaluations are performed with suficlan{ regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that
which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reporting period.

When an ltem of property, plant and eguipment is revaiued, the carrying amaunt of thal assel is adjusied 1o the revalued
amount. At the date of the cevaluation, [the accumutated depreciation at the dale of the revaluation is adjusted to equal L
ditference between the gross carrying amount sad the carrying amount of the asset after faking inte account accurulaled
impairment losses. / the accumulated depreciation is eliminated apainst the gross carrying amount of the asset.]

An increase in the carrying value of an asset as a result of & revaluation is recognised in other comprehensive income and
gecumulated in equity under the revaluation surplus exeept whers the increass reverses a previmusly recognised revabuation
decrease for the same asset, the increase is recognised In profit or loss to that extent,

A decrease in the carrying value of an asset 3£ a result of a revaluation is recognised in profit or loss excepl where the dacrease
ieverzas a previously recognised revaluation ineraase for the same asset, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive
incomé ta that extenl, and reduces the amaunt accumulated in egquity under revaluation surplus,

Subsedquent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure incurred on items of property, plant and eguipment is only capitalised to the extent that such
expenditure enhances the value or previous capacity of those assets. Repairs and maintenance net deemed to snhance the
economic benefit or service potential of items of praperty, plant and equipment are expensed as incurred.

Where the entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new
component,

Depreciation
Depreciation of an asset commences when it is available for use, and ceases ab the earlier of the dake that the asset is classified
ax held far sale, or the date that the asset is derecognised.

Each gart of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

financial Starernents for the year ended 3] December 2021

Accounting Policies

Bosis of preparation and suanpary of sigrtificant accounting poficles continued. ..

The depreciation charge for each perlod is recognised in proflt or loss unless it s induded in the carkyir amoanl of another
assel, The depraciable amount of aa asset shall be allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life, The dopreciable amoum
of an asset s deterinod aitar deducting its reswduat value,

Leased assets are deprecisted ovar the shorter of the lease term and their uselu lives. Land is no depreciated.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewad al each financial year end. Whaere thare arg significant
changes in the expecied pattern of economic consumption of the benefits embodied in the asset, the relevant changes will b
made to the residual values and deprecistien rates, and the change wil be accountad for as a change in actouhting estimatn.

The measuremant base, uselul life or depraciation rate as well as the depreciation methed for all major classes of assets are as
follows;

Usefid tife f deprariation

Asset class rate Daprechation methad
Leasehold land and building 2% Straight line
Motor vehicies 250% Straight line
Office furniture and fttdngs 2% Straight live
Cifice equipmenlt 25% Straght line
Computer 25% Straight line
Ravenue

Revenue it income arising in the cowse of an entity's ordinary activities,

Revenue is recognired Lo the extent that it is probable that the economic henefits will flow ta the company and the reverye
can be relighly measured. The following specific recogmtion criteria are met before revenue is recognized:

Interest fncoma
interes income 5 recognized in the income statement for all interest-braring financial mstruments maeasured at amartized
cost, including loans and advances, as interest acoruas using the affective interest method,

The effective interest method is a methad of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the mierest
income. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected fife of the instrument or, when apprapriate, 3 shorter period, to tha net ¢arrying amount of the financial asset,

The effective Intarest rate is caiculated oh mitial recognition of the financlal asset, estimating the future cash Nows afte
considering all the contractual terms of the instrument but nat future credit losses, The calculation includes 2l amounts for
processing and commitment fees paid or recalved by the company that are an integral part of rthe sverall return, direct
incrementat transaction costs related to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financal instrument.

Whese a financial asset or a group of simllar Bnancial assets has been written down as 3 result of an impairment Ioss, inlerest
income is recognlsed uvsing the rae of interest wsed to discount the tuture cash flows for the purpese of measuring the
irmpairment loss.

Fees and commission

The company earns cermmission and fees from a limited range of services provided to its customers. Fees earned for the
provision of services over a period of time are accrusd over that periad. Facility fees for loans and other credit related fees are
deferred {together with any incremental costs) and recopnised as an adjustment to the EiR on the loan.

16
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 20H

Accounting Policies

Basls of preparation ond summary of significant acceunting poficies continued. ..

Other fees and commission income, including account serviding ees, invastment mgnagement lees, placement fees and
syndication fees, ate recognised as the refated services are performed. When a laan commitmenl is nol expected 1o resull in
the draw-down of a loan, toan commitment fees are recogrisad on a straighl-line basis over the commitment pericd,

. Interest expansa

Interest expense 15 recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for al interest-bearing linancial insiruments
measured 3 amortised cost a5 interest aocrues using the elfactive interest method.

The effective interost method is a method of caleutating the amorlised cost of a fimancial liability and oi allocating {he inrores
expense. The effective interest rate is Lhe rate Lhat exactly discounts Lhe eslimated fulure cash payments ovor Lhe eepectog fife
of the instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, fo the nel carrying amount of the financial liability.

The eHective interesl rate is caleulated on initial recognition ef Lhe financial liability, estimating the futore cash Nows after
considering ail the centractual terms of the instrument, The calculation includes all amaunts for PTOCCSSINE and carmmitman
fees paid by the company that are an integral part of the overall return, diredt incremental transaction costs related to 1he
acquisition, issue or disposal of a linancial instrument and all other gremiums or discounts.

. Financlal instruments

Initlal Recognltion and Measurement Classification

The Campany tlassifies financial assels and financial liabilities into the following calegaries.
a. Financlal agsats at amortlzed cost

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cosl.

A financial asset is measuced at amoriised cost il it meets both of the following conditions and is nod designated as G value
thraugh profit ar loss:

Thi asset ks held within a busingss model whose objective is to hold assets to cellect contractusal cash flows; and

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash fows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amoeunt outstanding.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Staternents for the year ended 2% Decernbor 2021

Accounting Poilcies

Finanelad instruments continued...

Businass Mode| Assesement

The Campany makes an assessment of the objeclive of a business model im whiclh an assed is held a1 2 portolio level because
this best refllects the way the business is managed, and inlormatlon s provided 1o managerment. The information considered
inchides:

a. the statid policies and objectives for the porilolic and the operation of thase pelicies ¥ practice. In particular, whether
managerent’s strategy focuses on earalng contractual interest revenue, matching the duration of financial assels 1o the
liahilitias,

B. that are funding those assets or reafizing cash flows through the sales of the assets; how the perdormance of the ponfoiic &
evatuated and reperted to the Campany's managemiii;

¢. the risks that affect the performance of the business madel (and the financial assets held within that husiness modet) and
how those risks are managed;

d. the frequency, valume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such salgs and expectations zbout future sales
activity. Information abour sales activity is considered as part of the overall assessment of how the Camnpany's stated objective
for managtng the financial 2ssets is achisved and how cash flows are realized.For the purposes of this assessmenl, *principad’ 15
defined as the falr value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘interest’ is defined as consideration For the time value o
maney and for credit risk assecrated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs {fer example, liquidity risk and sdminisirative costs), as well as profit margin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payment of principal and interast, the Company ronsdders the
cortractual Lleems of the instrument, This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains @ contractusl cause thal could
change the tming or amount of contractual cash flows such ihat it would not moet this condition. In making this assessment,
the Company considers:

- interest rate charged 10 customers,

- angination fee and service fee charged to customers;

- any Other amounts charged to custormer (if any);

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flow:;

- leverage features;

~ prepayment and extension terms;

- terms that limit the Company's ¢lain (o cash flows from specifled assels (for examnple, non-recoursn assel arrangernents) and
features that modify consideration of tima value of money [for example, pariodical reset of interest rates),

Financial assets which have beeh ¢lassified as measured at amortised cost include cash and cash equivalents, trade and athar
raceivables and |gans and advances,

If the business model/5PP| test are nat met, e Ainancial asset would be classilied as fair value through profit or loss.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC
%3 Financial 5tatements for the year ended 21 Decambar 2031
i
Accounting Pollcies ;
§
£ Finaneial instruments continued...
.y Initial recognition and measurement ’
L The Company initrally recognizes financial assets and {iabilities on the date the Company becomes a [rariy to Lhe contractual *
wh pravisians of the struments, |.e. trade date. This is an the date that these financial instruments are originatod. ;
o Financial instruments are measured inltlally ag fair value. Fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisilinn or s
"l issue of financial assets and liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair valua of the financial assets or liabilities, 75 :
o appropiiale, on initial racogrition, except if fair value through profit and loss. :
L ihe Campary generally dees not reclassify financial instsuments between diferent categorles subsaquem Lo Iritial FREnpnitivm.
Findneeal sssets arg reclassified only if the Company changes its lusingss model for managing financial assets, In accordance
i ;
: = Financial liabilities can never be reclassihed; and
- Financial assets can only be reclassified Il thera ks a change in business madel,
Subsequent Measuramant
Amortised Cost
T Financiat assets which are classified as measured at amortised cost, sre measured using the effective inlerest method., less any
: expected credi insses which are recognized in profit or loss, Amorbised cost is caloulated by taking imo account any transaction
rosts en acquisition as well as fees and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Grigination lees and service
fees are both considered to ba integral to the effective interest rate, Origination fees are added to the original debt amcunt
and included in the initial measurement of the lean,
Expected credit lasses are calculated through the use of an appropriate impairment methodology
: Derecognition
Financial astets (0r a portion thereof] are derecognized wher the Company realizes the rights to the benefits specified in the
- contract, the rights expire, the asset is substantislly modified ar the Comgpany surrenders or otherwise lases cantral of the
: centractual rights that comprise the financiat asset. On derecomnition, the difference between the carrying amount of the
finanglaf liakility, including related unamortised costs, and the amount pald for it are included in profit and lpss.
ol Impairment of Financial Assets
1
Significant Increase In Credit Risk
i when determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the
: s Company considers reasonabie and supportable information that is refevant and available without undue casis znd effort The
) Company has utilized the 30-days past due rebuttable presumption to identify a slgnificant rmeceasa in credit risk since Initial
recopnition.

Definition of Default

The Company considers the fallawing as constituting an event of default, and therefare credit — impaired, for internal credit
rick management purposaes as histerical experience indicatas that financial asacts that meet either of the follewing critena are
generally not retoverabla:

- When there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; ar
- Information developed internalty or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor ks unbkely to pay its croditors,
intluding the Company, In Full (without taking mte account any collatera held by the Company).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has occurred when a financal asset is more than 90 days
past dua.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statemants for the year ended 31 Decomber 7021

Accounting Policies

Financial instruments continued...

Cradit impaired financlal assets
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried al amorlised coss are credil Irapaired.

A financiz) asset is credit-impalred when one or more avents that have a detrionial impact an the estimated futvre cash flows
of that financial asset have oecurred. Evidence that a financial asset is cradit-impalred includes observable data alou! the
following events:

- significant financipl difficulty of the issuer or the borrowar
- o breach of contract, such as a dafault o past due event;

- the Company, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s linanclal diffieulty, having granted o the
borrower a concession(s) that the Cormpany would not otherwise consider;

- I is hecoming probable that the borrower well snter bankruptcy or ather linancial reorganization;

- the disappearance of an actlve market far o security berause of financial difficullizs.

Write off Pohey

The Company writes off a financial asset when there s information indicatmg that the debtor is in sevare financial difficulty and
there is no reafistic prospect of recovery, eg. when the debtor has bean placed under liquidation o has entersd ntg
bankruptcy praceadings, or in the case of trade receivable, when the amounts are over two vears past due, whichever accurs
seoner. Fnancial assets written off may still be subject 1o enforcemaent activities under the Company's recovery procodures,
taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognized in profit or loss.

Measuramernt and recognition of Expecled credit losses
The Company recognizaes loss allowancos for mxpected credit losses on the fallowing financial assets:

- Leans and Advances

- Cazh and Bank Balanges

- Intertompany Receivablas
- Other Assets,

Impairments are measured a3 12 manth expected oredit losses upon origination. Where there has been a significant increase in
credif risk since inltiad recognltion of a financial asset, the fess allowance is measured as an amount eqoal to lifetime expecled
credit losses,

Loss allowances lor trade receivables are always measured at an amount egqual to lifetime expected credit losses.

Expected credit iosses are a probability weighted estimate of credit tosses. They are measured a3 follows.

- Finandcial atzets that are not credit impaired at the raporting date - as the present value of all cash flow shertfalls {i e the
difference between the cash flews due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash Hows that the Company
expect 1o receive);

- Financial assets that are credit impaired at the reporting date —~ as the difference between the gross carrying amount and the
present value of estitmated fubure cash flaws.

= Loss allowances tor axpected credit losses are presaented in the statement of financial position as a dedudtion form the gross
carrying amount of the financlal asset.

pid)



Ly
Ry b

[

1 AN DI S A 1 vt - n e s e

et

N L
h [
£

TR A

Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Finanzial Statements for Lhe year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting Policies

. Offsatting

Financial assets and liabilities are offser and the net amount reported In the statement of Fnancial position when theee s a
legally enforceable right to offset the rocognised amounts and there is an inleniion o sedtle on & net basis, 10 reallse the assm
and sette the flability simultanzously.

Inceme and expenses are presented ob a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards

. Other Azsate

Cther assets are measured al Initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured ot amortised cost weing Lhe
effective imerest rate methed. Appropriata allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recogrused in prodit or logs
when there is objortive avidence that the asset is impaired. Significant finaaclal difficultias of the debior, probability that the
deblor will enter bankruptey or finangdal roorganization, and default or delinquency in payieents are considered Indiciiars 1hal
the trade recevable is impaired, The allowance recognised s measured as the difference belween the 055015 Carrying dmaousnl
and the present value of astimated fulurs cash Mows discounted al the effactive interect rate com puted at wibial recognition,

The carryirg arnounl of the asset |s reduced thro ugh the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognisodt
in predit o lusy wilhin operating expenses, When a trade receivable is uncofectibla, iLis written ofl against the allowance
account for trade receivables, Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written of are recognised in profit and loss,

. |nvestmaent in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Campany has significant influence. Significant inflluence is the powar to PiITICIRALe i
the financial and operating policy detisions of the investee but is nat control or joint control over those poticies,

The results of assets and liabilities in associates are incorporated in these financlal statements using the eguity method of
accounting, except when the Investments, or a portion thereof, i< classified as held for sale, in which case iLis accaunted (ar in
accordance with IFRS 5. Under the equity method, an investmant in an associate 1 initially recognised in the siatemend of
firancial positien at cost and adjusted thereafter ta recognise the Company's share of profit or loss and other camprehensive
income af the associate

When the Company's share of losses of 2n assoclate or 3 ieint veature exceeds the Company's interest in that associzte (which
includes any long-tenm interast that, in substance, form part of the Company's net investment in the assoriate), the Company
discontlnues recognising its share of further losses. Additional lossas are recognised only b the extent that the Company has
tncurred legal or constructive abligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Othar payables

Other payables are initially measured at i vatue, and are sibseguently measured at amortised cost, sing the effective
interest rate method.

. Cash and cash gyuivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and ether shart-term highly liquid investments that
are readily camwertible to 8 known amount of cash and are subject to an insignifieant rick of changes in value, These are initially
and subsegquently racorded at fair vadue.

Bartk overdrak and Borrowings

Bank overdraft and borrowings are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured al amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting Policies

Credit risk rogerve

To cater for any shartfall bebween the Bank of Shana's credil loss pravision requirements and laans and advances TR IEL YT
based on IFRS principles, a transfer is made frem distributable to nonedistrbutable reserves in the statemont of changns in
equity, being the regulatory general risk reserve. The non-distributable regulatory general credit risk reserve ensores 1hat
minimum regulatory provisioning requirements as established by the Bank of Ghana are maintained.

Empioyee beneilts

Creflned contribution plans

Defined contribulion plans are pusl-eraployneent beredil plans under which an antity pays fited contributions inte a saparaie
entity [a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
asiets to pay all employee henefits relating ke employee service in the corrent and prior periods.

The Company contributas te the statulory Social Secutity el National Insuianee Trust (S5MITELTRIS b5 a detined cardriluting
stheme registered under the Mational fensions Act, 2008 (Act 766), The Company's obligations urder Ihe scheave are limiled
to specific contributions legisiated from time to time and are currently limited Lo a maximum af 13% of an cmployes’s hasic
salary per mornth. All employer contributions are charged to profit or 1pss as incurred #nd included under sialf costs.

The company contributes 10% of qualifying employees’ basic monthly salaries to a fund managed by a frustoe on behalf of, and
far the benefit of the employees. Obligations for contribution to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an
expense in the statement of profit or loss when they are due

Short-term amployee beneflts
Compensation paid to emplayees for the rendering of services are recognised at the undiscountied amount paid or expected 1o
be paid in the accaunting period in which the services were rendered.

Where employees sccumulate entitlement for paid absances, an expensa is recognised a5 the additlonal amount that the entity
edpects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has actumulated at the end of the reporting period. In the ¢ase of
non-accumulating paid absences, the expense is recognlsed anly when the abeendes coowr.

The expected cost of profit-sharing and bonus payments are recognised when there 1s 2 present legal or constructive obligation
16 make such papments as a rasult of past events, and a reliable estimate of the abligatien can be made. A present ohligation
gxists when there is no reallstic alternative but to make the payments.

Intangikble assets

An intangible asset is an identiflable non-monetary asset without physical substance. The asset is derermined to he ident/fiable
if it either is separakle, or arises from contractual or other legal rights.

Racognition
An intangible asset iz recogrised whan it is probable that the expected future economic benefits thar are acributable 1o the
asset will flow to the entity and the cost aof the asset can be measured rafiably,

Initial measuremeant

intanglble assets are initially measured at cost. Separately acguired assets are initially measured st their purchase price,
Includmng import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset far its intended wse,

Subsequent measurement - Cost moded
After inltial recognition, intangible assets are measured at cost less any accurnulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment l055es,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statemants for tha year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting Poiicies

Tha Company's Intangible assets comprise of its soflyare which is currently being amortised rae of 25%

Equsity
An equity instrument is any contract that ewidences a residuzl Interest in the assets ol an ertiiy after deducting all of i
lizbilities. Ordinary shares are classtfiad as equity

Tan

Tax expense (tan credit] is the spgregate amount included in the determination of irafit or loss for the period In respect of
current tax and deferrad tax.

Current tax is the amount of incame taxes payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable proft (tax less) for a period.
Deferred tax liablllties are the amounts of income 1axes payable in future perigds in rospect of taxable temparary dilferences,

Deferred tax assats are the amounts af inceme taxes racoverable In future periads in respect ol
* deductible temporary diffsrences;
*  the carry forward of unused Lax losses; and
*  the carry forward of unused tax credits.

Current tax assets and labilities
Current tax for current and prior periods is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as liabilicy. The amount ahveady faid in sespagr
of current and prior periods which exceeds the amaund due for those periods, is recognised as an asspl

The benefit relating ta a tax loss that can be carried back to recover current tax of a previous periowd i recogmsed 35 an grzel.

Current tax liabillttes {azsets) for the current and prior periods are messured at the amount expacted bty be paid to (recovered
irom} the taxation authorities, using the tax rates and tax Jaws that have baen ehacted or substantively enacted by the end ol
the reporting period.

Current tax assets and fliabilities are offsat only where:
*+ thereis a legally enforceabls right to sat off the recognised smounts; and
« there is an intention o settle an a net basis, or to realise the asser and settle the lizbility simultaneously,

Deferred tax assets and llahbilities
& deferred tax liabllity is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except (o the extent that the deferred tax Habllrty
arlses from:
» the inithal recagrition of goodwili; or
* the initial recognition of an asset or {iability In a transaction which is nat a business combination and st the tmea of the
transaction, affects neither accounting proflt nor taxzble profit {tax loss),

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible tamporary differences to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profit
wifl be avallable zgainst which the deductibfe ternporary difference can be utilised, unless the deferred tax asset arises fron
the initial recogritron of an asset or habelity in a transaction that:

* s not & business combination; and

*+ 3t the time of the transaction, affects neither aceounting profit nor taxable profit ftax kss),

A deferred tax asset is recognisad for the carryforward of unused tax lasses and unused tax credits to the extent that it s
probabia that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilisad.
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; k* Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021
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j Accounting Policies

o

i P

t.d Tax continved...

. Deferred tax assels and fiabililles are measured at the tax rates that are expeeled 1o apply to the perlod when the asset is

: i realised or the fiahility is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
i tha reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and defarred tax assets arc made 1o refiect the tax consequences 1hal wedld [6llow
from the manner in which it |s expeched, at the end of the reporling period, recovery or seilioment if temparany differences
will poour,

S
-

£
:
E

Deferred tan assets and liabilities are oflset only where:
= there s a legally enforceable right to sat ofi current tax assets against current tax liabilities: and
*+ the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax Habilittes relate 10 income taxes levied Ly the same taxation authority on
either the same enlily within the group or different taxable entities wilhin the proup which intend elther (o tettle current
tar lighilities and assets on a net basis, or ta realise the assets and setiin the dinhilities simultaneously, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assels are axpected to be settled of recovered.

PR
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Tax expence [eredit)

Current and deferred tax Is recognised as credit or an expense and Included in prolit or loss for tha petiod, except to the exton!

P thak the fax arises From:

' * a transaction or evenl which is recognised, in Lhe same or a differend perfod, oulside profiv or loss, eilher in other
comprehensive income or directly 0 eguity.

* & business combination other than the acquisitlon by an investment of a subsidiary that is required to be measuied l fair
value through profit or loss,

Current tax and deferred tax is recognised outside profit or toss if the tax relates to items that are recognised, In the same or &
different period, outside profit ar Ipss, Tharefore, current tax and deferred tax that relates o items that are recognised, in the
same or 3 different periad:

* in other comprehensive income, will ba recognised in other comprehensive income;

+ directly in equity, will be recognised directly in squity.

16. Provislons and contingenches

A prowision is a liability of uncertain timing or amount. A lizhility is a present abilgation of the antity arising from past events,
the settlement of which is expected to result in an outilow from the eptity of resources embodying economic benefits.

Py A contingent liakility is:

E * aposiible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be conflimed only by the occurrence or non-
pLurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the entity; or

* & present obligation that arises fram past evants but is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying econamic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot
be measured with sufficlent rellability.

A contingent asset i a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed onby by the
DECUIreNce or nen-occuirence of one or more uncertain future events nat wholly within the cantrol of the antity.

A provision is recognised when:
«  thereis a a present ebligation (legal or constructive) as 2 result of a past event;
* itis prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic henefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
+ areliahie estimate can be made of the amaunt of the obligation.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Finantiat Statements for the yvear ended 31 December 2021

Accounting Policies

Provisians aond contingencies continued...

The amound recophised as 8 provision is the best estimate ¢f the axpendibure required to setlle the present abtigation at the
end of the reporting period. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of a provislon is the present
vaftue of the expendiluies expected ko be required to settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision s expected 1o be reimbursed by anothi party, tho
reimbursement is recognised when [t s virtually eertain thal relmburserment will be received when the otligation is settled. The
reimbursement is freated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement will nol exceed the amount of
the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each réporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. I i is no longer
probable that an outbHew of resources embodying economic benelits will be required 1o seitle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recagnised.
Provisions are not recognlsed for futura operating losses.
Thee prasant obigation under an onerows contract is recognised and measured as a provisian.

A constructive obligation to rastructure arises onfy when:

» there is a detailed lormal plan for the restructuring identifying at least the bursiness or parl of a business concernad, e
principal lacations affected, the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compansated for
terminating their servicgs, the expendituras that will be undercaken and whan the plan vall be irmplernented; and

+ thare has been raised a valid expectation in those affected thal the restructuring will be carried out by starting to
implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected by 11,

After initial recognition and until the Hability is settlad, cancelled or expires, & contingent hability is recopnised in a business
combination at the higher of the amount that would he recognised as a provision, and the amount initially recognised less
cuimulative amortisatlon.

Contingart assets and lisbilities are not recognised, but details are disclosed in tha notas o the annual financial statemenis.
Aelated parties

Related parties are individuals and companies, where the individual and Company have the ability, directly or indirectly, to
controd the other party or exercise signdflcant influence on the other party in making financial and operating decizsions. Related
party transactions ard balance are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Critical accounting estimates and [udgements

Estirmates #nd judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historicat experience and other factens, indleding
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the clreumistances.

Lritical accounting estimates and assumptions

The company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the futwre. The resulting aceounting estimates will, by delinitian,
seldom equal the related actusl results. The ectimates and azsumptions that have a clgnificant rlsk of causing a material
adjustrment to the carrying amounts of assets and [labilities within the next finanaal year are addressad below,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 Decembey 2021

Accounting Palicies

Critical sccounting estimates and judgements cortinued,.,

Income taxes

The company is subject to income tax in the country. Significant judgement is required in determining the provision {or income
tax, There ara many transagtions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncerain, The COMPARnY
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will e dun_ e re 1he Hoal
tax putcome of these matters is different from the amounts that wers inHially recorded, such differencos will impact the
current and deferrad income Lax assets and Fabilitias in the period In which tuch determinatlon is made

Impairment of financigl assets

The loss allowances for financial assats are based on assumptions about risk of dafault and expected loss rales. The CaMmpany
uses judgement |n making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment caleulation, based on the com pany's
past history, existing market conditions as well a5 forward {ooking estimates 21 the end ol each reporking period.

Changas in accounting palicias and disclosures
New stantlards and interpretatlons not yet adapted

The company has not applied the following new, revised or amended proncuncements that have been issued by the |ASE as
they are not yet effective for the annusl Financial year beginning T January 2021 (the list does not include Informarion about
new requirements that affect interim financial reporting or first-time adopters of IERS since they are not relevant to 1he
company]. The directars apticipate that the new standards, amendments and Interpretations will be adopted in the company's
finarcial statements when they become elfective. The company has assessed, where practicable, the potential impact of alf
these new standards, amendments and interpretations that will be effective in future periods.

Praperty, Plant and Equipment — Proceads before Intended Use {Amendments to |AS 16)

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an itern of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling
iems produced whils bringing that asset to the locahon and condition necessary for it to bo capable of operating m the
manner intended by managemant. Instead, an entity recognlses the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
producing those items, in profit or loss.

Classification of Labilities as Curtait or Nor-Current (Amendments te 1AS 1)

The amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies determine whather, i the
statement of financial position, debt and other Nlabilities with an uncertain settlement date should be dassified as current (due
or potentially due to be settied within one yaar) or non-current.

Classiflication of Liabilities as Current or Non-current — Deferral of Effactive Date (Amendment to 1AS 1)
The amendment defers the affective date of the January 2020 amendments by one year, so that entities would be required to
apply the amendment fer annual periods beginning on or after T January 2023,

Disclosure of Accounting Pelicies {Amendments to I1AS 1 and [FRS Practice Statemant 2]

The amendments require that an entity discloses its matenal accounting policies, instead of its significant accounting policies,
Furthar amendments explain kow an entity can identify 4 mateanal accounting palicy. Examples of when an accountng policy is
likely to be materiai are added. To support the amendment, the Board has also developed guidance and examples 10 gxplain
and demanstrate the application of the *faur-step materiality process’ deserlbed in IFRS Practice Statement 2.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 21 December 2021

Accounting Policies

Changes In accounting policies and diselostires continued..,

Definitlon of Accounting Estimates (Amendmaents to 1AS 8)

The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with p definition ol accounting estimates. 1ndar
the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements thal are subject (o me dsure mant
uhcertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimales if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be mensdred
in a way that involves measuremont ohcertamty, The amendments clarify that 2 chanpe in accounting estimabe that resuis
from new information or new developments is not the correction of an error,

Deferred Tax related to Assats and Liailities arising from a Single Transaction [Amendments to 1AS §2)
The amendments clarify that the inltial recognitlon exemption does not apply 1o (ransaetions in which equal armounts of
deductib|e and taxehle temporary differences arise on fnftial recognition.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Fipancial Statements for the vear ended 31 Dacomber 2031

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in GHC 2021 2020
{.ash and kank balances
Current and Call Accounts 6025412 2,353,911
Cash inwvault 353, 208 1,427,565
6,982,620 3,781,450
Short term investments
Mon-pledged trading assets 47,478,144 45,534,048
Redamption 11,237.078) .
Accrued inlerest 6,780,895 1,944 036G
53,021,856 47,474,084
Less impairment loss [5,590,321) {4, 460,674)
47,331,535 43017410
Loans and advances
Employee assislance facility 5,013,151 4,303,305
Bond import loans 21,004 679 20,806,066
Woarking capital loans 154,683,643 164,033,297
Bond asset finance £24,504 819 123,044 886
Bond asetanapa 1,790,735 1,511,173
Bend dwadie boafo 13,053,680 543,667
Band Xpress loan £9.543 458,413
Owerdraft 10,135,346 8 BL7,106
Fayroll 14,064,739 20,084,589
145,038 7345 344,662,502
{44,751, 834) {40,715, 439

Lessnterast in tuspense

Less credit pmpalrment on foans and

athvances

Other statistics
Laan oss provision ratlo

Gross non -performing loan ratio
50 targast exposure (grass funded loan
amd advances to total exposursg]

Analysis by type of customers

Parsonal
Corparate
Seaff

{57,442,008)

{48,895 539}

242,845,853

255,051,224

16.65% 11.54%
24.20% 18.33%
871 83.1%%
300,390,238 32,549 264
3274, 307,809 9246
1,855,126 4,303,307
345,009,735 344,662,502
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year endad 31 December 20021

Metes to the Financial Statements
Figures jn GHE 2021 220

Loons and advances continued..,

Analysis by Industry sector

Agric & forestry 1,839,560 298,154
Service FETALETD 67,759,535
Lommeree and finance 103,036,570 B 196,486
Transport, storage & comimunication 26,527,680 26,347,520
Manufacturing 14,354,473 11,151,371
Construetion 59,407,509 70.042,1848
Clectricity, water, oil & gas 3,176,195 8,658, 765
Mining & quarmying 15,651,779 22,940,322
Miscellaneous & personal lnans 33,273,458 51.B6%,746

345,039,735 344,662,502

*Miscetlaneous intludles stalf personal foans of GHE1,855,126 [2020- GH¢Z,147 558)

Impairment allowance for Joans and recelvables

Balante a4 at 1 January 18,895 839 33,152,513
Charge for the year 8.546,209 15,713,526
Balance at 31 December 57,442,048 48,895,839
impairment on Inyestment 1,720,046 {1,765,660]
Impairment on Loans & Advances 3,546,109 15,743,326
Balance at 31 December 9,775,855 13,973,666

Loan provisioning/impaltment are carried out in accordance with Bank of Ghana Policy as well as the principtes of IFRS. Loan
impairment [a5ses calcdated based on IFRS principles are passed through the income statement,

When the credit loss provision calculated under [FRS principles is fess than what is required under the Bank of Ghana. transfers
are made from the income surplus account inko the non distributable repulatory credit reserves.

Provisions per Bank of Ghana

Guidelinas 76,351,800 38,570,130
Provisions par IFRS (57,442,048) (48,895,839}
13,909,752 (30,325,709}

29

RN |



n A

i
i
:
3
:
:
i
3
i
:

F.oNmeey

Gy

Sreanemad

B

23,

24.

Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Stalements for tha year ended 31 Decernber 2031

MNotes to the Financial Statements
Flgures in GH¢ 2021 2020

N R R e e T AL e | e Y o St 8 b e

Eguity accounted invastments

The shareholders of Acacla Health Insurance Limited sold all 18,343,621 issued ordinary shares as par an executed sales and
purchase agreement dated 15t June 2021. The consideration Erom the sale was GHed2 millien Far which 25% was al(ribulable
to Bond Savings and Loans PLC based on its sharehotding,

The investment in associale |5 accounted for using the equity method.

The tinancial year end of Acacia Health Insurance Limited is 31 December 2021, For the purposas of applying the aouity method
of accounting, the audited financlal staterments for the year anded and as at 21 December 202] of Acaciz Mealth Insurance
Limitgd have heen used,

Summarised flnandial information in respect of the investmant is sel oul below:

The summarised financial information (auditad) represents amaunts shown in the asseciate's financial slalements preparetd in
actordance with the IFRSs.

Acacia Health Insurance Limited

Current assets 57,103,378 A3 525,343
M- Urrent 235805 6,964,704 B.3x,058
Current liabilities 28,990,092 19,958,931
Revenue 54,095,115 49 828,097
Prafit for the year 5,785 871 9,234,515

Dividends received from  associate
during the year

Reconciliation of the above summarlsed financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Acacia Health bnsurance.

WNet  astets of  associate  [befare

profilfiess for the yeas) 29,291,469 20,051,955

Fropartion of interestin Acacia 25.00% 23.26%

Carrying amount of interest in Acacla 7,494,720 7,454,720

Share of profit of assoclate (bafore

dispesal) 653,883 2,158,35]

Share ol proceeds recelved from

disposal of associate during the year [10,560,000) -

Other assets

Prepayrnents 320,050 E}5,432

Sundry debrors 3,996,411 L4762
4,316,501 940,194
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Bond Savings and Loeans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

HNotas to the financial Statemants

Flgures in GHE¢ 021 2020
Intangihle assets

Reconcillaticn of carrying amount

Cott

Balance at 1 lanuary 3,876,245 3456081
Additions - 19,262
Balance at 3] Decembaer 3,476,296 3,476,245
Accumulated amortlsation

Balance at 1 January 2,678,243 1,051, 434
Charge for the year 711,984 6,008
Baiance at 31 December 3,390,227 2,676,241
Carryintg amount

Balance at 3t December 86,019 TH8,003%

The Company’s intangible assets comprise ol its software which is currently being armodtised rate of 25%
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Finamcial Statements for the year ended 31 Decembear 2021

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figutes In GH¢ mz

2080

Deposits from Banks, SDis & Othey BOG Licansad Fin.

Principal amount ¥3,545,985 73,545,985
Accrued interest payable £,904 837 4,134,810
82,450,567 77,680,795

This represents the halance due on a three year floating rate unsecured notes under 2 GHE10D million medium lerm note

programma held with Fidelily Bapk

Deposits from customers

Time depaosits 142,123,439 156,751,361
Demand deposit 17,535 839 17,351,895
159,950,278 174,103,256

Borrow|ngs
Overdraft - 3,00%,275
Term loans 11,526,945 -
11,526,945 3,005,275

The borrowings represent two medium term loans conkracted by the Company s follows;

L. A eonversion of an outstanding overdraft facility of up to GHCE.Bm into 3 madium term Tacility by Fidelity Bank on 1 January
2021 with repayment peried of thirty-six {36} months from the date of booking at an interest rate of 21% per annum

2. A medium term loan from GCB Bank Limited on 18 January 2021 for GHC3. 1m at an imterest rate of 25.23% with a

repayment period of 6 manths from the date of disbursement

Acorvals

Balance at 1 Januery 2,830,543 B52,552

(Write offlfaccruat imade during the year (2,052,874} 2,067.9%6

Balance at 31 December 867,674 2,930,544

Other liabilities

Accruals B&Y 674 2,930,545

Sundry credltors 2,004 754 1017898
2,872,478 3,848,446
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

} 'FE Flmanclal Statements for the year ended 31 Becomber 2021
1 . . i
;_ Notes to the Financial Statements
SR Flgures in GHE 1021 2020
32, Stated capital
¥ : Auwthorised ardinary shares of no par value 10,000,000 10,000,000
i _
|$sited erdinary shares of no par value 3,000,000 3,000,000
h_‘ Proceeds from issued ordinary shares of no
par value
- [ssued For cash 24,734,267 24,734 357
: 5 Issued for consideration other than cash 4, FOL000 4,701,004}
e 29,435,267 29,435,267 :
i There is no unpaid liability on any share and thers are no shares in treasury. :
X 33, Revaluation reserve
. This represents a gain on the ravaluation of jaaseheld land and buildings by an independem professional vaiuer tar the year
i 2020
o 24. Statutery reserve fund*
. Balance at 1 January 21,542,930 21,542,930
Transfer from retained earnings . -
Balance at 31 Decernber 21,542,930 21,542,930
* Mo ransfer was made to statutory reserve fund due o the net Ioss position recarded during the year
35. Creditrisk raserve
This reserve represents excess loan provision as per Bank of Ghana guidelings over IFRS loan impairmant.
36, Interest Income
. Loans and advances to custamers 113,76A,EE2 a7 478,002
: Imvestrmonts Securities 9,532,691 £,739.946
124,299,573 106,217 24%
i 3%, Interest expense
Time angd other deposits 108,736,578 87,508,108
: 3%. Mat Commission and Fees
Arrangernent fees 271,350 63,453
3% Other income
: Penal Income . 150,528
; CoT and managemeant faes . 469,845
Commision on <¢lgaring and money
trans . 11,407
Miscetlaneous [ncome™ 50,715 380,226
56,715 1012006

*rdiscellaneous income refers to the income which cannot be approprisiely classified under any of the foregoing income
aceounts,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Stetements for the year andad 31 December 2021

Notes to the Financial Statements

Flgures in GHE 2021 2020
Impairment loss on financlal assets
Impairment an leans and advanoes 1,546,209 15,743,324
Impairment on placements 1,229,546 {1.7R%9,664}
4,17%5,855 13,973,666
Operating Expenses
Staff Cost 5,782,800 6,672,551
Directors' Remuneration 14 500 43,139
Audit Fees &0, 000 G0,000
Occupancy 1,624,274 1,814,187
Pepraciation and Amaorlisallon 1,883, M6 2,057 B34
Genreral and Administrative Expenses 7447201 11,764,828
16, E12,4094 32X 762,541
Share of profit or loss from equity accounted investments
Share of profit for the year 53863 2,158,351

This represents the company's shace of the associate's profit prior to the disposal dave on 15 June 2021

Otheringome and expense from equity accounted investments

Share of proceeds fram disposal
Carrying value at date of disposal
Gain o disposal

16,500,000
(8,148,603}

2381357

This represants the company's percentage {25%) share of the gain from the total disposal proceeds of GHEAZM realised from
the disposal of the investment during the year

Taxation

Incame tax lexpensal f credit
Current year expense) / credit
Deferred tax (expensel f oredit

Deferred tax

Opening balance at 1 January
(Charged) / credited Lo profid o loss
Closing balance at 31 December

Current tax asset / (Habilitles|
lncome tax
Year of assessmeant

Upto 2015
2020
2021

{173,041}

(7,474,502} 1,051,184

7,647,543} 1,051,184

9,591,118 8,530,934

(7,474,507 1,061,184

2116615 9,581,118

Payment during the
At 1 January yaar Charge for the year At 31 December
GHe GH¢ GH¢ GHC

(7,038 802) {7,038,802)
{717,481) (717,481
- - 1173,041) (173,041
[?,756,283) 173,041} [7.929 324)

36
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year endied 31 December 2021

Notes to the Financial Statements

Flguras in GHC 2021 2050
Taicrtion continoed...
Naticnal Fiscal Stabllization levy
Year of agsassmont Paymont durlng the
At 1)anuary year Charge lor the year AL 31 December
GH¢ GHL GH¢ GHE
Up ta 2019 (#17.481) - [717.4581)
2010 - -
pliky| - -
{717.481) - {717,481}
Total {8,473,764) (173,081} " 8,646,805}
Ail tax liabilities are subgect to the agreement of the Ghana Rewvenue Aulhority.
Dther comprehensive income
Gains on revaluation of leasehald landg
and buildings - 10,061,774
The residentat bulldings for officers weare revaiued by Prestige Property Consulting Limited in anwary 2020
Concentration of Assaets and Liabilities
The company's assets and liabilitizs are held in Ghana. There are no assets and liabilties held outside Shana
Related parties
Other related parties
Entity name Mature of ratationshig
Safebond Car Terminal Limdied Commaon shareholders
Safebond Company Limited Cammon shareholders
Acaoia Medical Canter Lirited Common sharcholaless
All-Time Capital Urmuted Comman shareholders
Nana Poku Kroho Edused Directar
Compensation pald 10 hey
management porsonhiel and Hirectors
Short-term employee benefits and
other fees 198,335 1,105,014
Relatad party #ransactions and
balanees
Leans to afficars and ather employees 1,255,136 1,147,958
Placement with other related parties 9,838, 26 10,E7%,8960
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Flnancial Siatements for the year ended 21 Decembiey 2021

Notes to the Financlal Statements
Figures In GHE 2021 2020

. Failr value of finandal Instrumants

Where the falr values of financial assats and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of financial position cannot be
derived from aclive markets, they are determined using 3 variety of valuation tochnigues that inckida the yse of mathematical
madels. The inputs to these models are derived Trom obsarvable market datz where possible, but i Lhis is aot available,
|uwdzement is required to establish fair valuas.

Fair values of finangal assets and
liahlities

Financlal fnstruments nct measured

at falr value

The table below summarizes the ¢arrying amounts and fair velues of those financial assets and Babilities not presenied on the
statement of financial pasition at their fair values:

Carrying amount Carrying amount Falr value Fair value
2021 2020 2021 2020
GH{ GHe &GHE GHE
Financtal assers
Cash and cash equivalents 056,208 1,427 565 056,208 1,437 565
Crug frem banks and ather financial 6,026,412 2352021 6,025,412 2,353,941
Financial invastrments 47 331,535 43 017,410 AF,331,535 43,017 43¢
Loans and advances to customers 242,845,853 255,051,224 42,845,853 255,051,224
207,160,008 301,850,120 357,160,008 301,850,120
Financial liabllities
Due to banks 11,526,945 3,005,273 11,526,845 3,005,275
Custamer deposits 242, 410,145 253,784,051 242,410,145 251,784,051
Dther abiilties 2.004,752 1,017,902 2.004,752 1,007,902
155,941 842 255,807,228 255,943 842 255,807,228

Loans and advances to other financial

instifutions

Loans and advances to other lnandial nslilulions inclede inter-bank placements and items it the course of collection. The
carrying amount of foating rate placements and overnight deposits is & reasonable approximation of fair value. The estimated
fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits is based on discounted tash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates for
debts with similar coedit nisk and ramaining maturity,

Leans and advances to customers

Loans and advances are net of chargas for impairment. The estimated falr value of loans and advances represents the
discounted amount of estimated future cash flows expectad to be received, Expected cash Hows are discounted at cusrent
markat rates to datermine fair valve. The carrying smount approximates their lair value.

Deposits from banks 2nd due to

customers

The estimated fair valug of deposits with no stated marurity, which Includes non-interest bearing deposits, is the amounl
repayabfe on demand. The estimated fair value of fined interest-bearing depasits not quoted i an achive market i3 based on
discounted cash flows using Interest rates for new debts with simllar remaining maturity. The carrying amount approximates
thair fair value,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year endad 31 December 2021

Motes to the Financial Statements
Flgures in GH¢ 21 020

Fair vatue of finoncial instruments continued.,,

Managed funds and other borrowead

funds

The aggregate falr values are calcutated based on a discounted <ash flow model used based on a current wlald ¢urve
appropriate for the remaining tesm 1o maturity.

Off-balance sheet financial Instruments
The estimated {air valiyes of the off-balance sheet financial instruments are based on markets prices for simitar Facit itias. When
this infarmation is not available, fair value is esbimated using discounted cash flow anabysis.

Fair value hlerarchy

IFR5 7 specifles a hlerarchy of valuation techninues based on whether the inputs to thase valuation techniques are obsaervable
or unobservable, Observable inputs reflect market date obtained from independent saurces; unobservable inputs reflect the
Campany’s market assumnptions. These two tvpes of inputs have created the following fair value hlerarchy:

Level 1 — Quated prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This level includes Hsted aguily
securities and dell instrements on uxcbages {lor srkample, The Ghana Stock Exchange).

Level 2 - Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are ohservable for the asset or bability, either drecily
{ihal is, as prices) or indirectly {that is, derived from prices). This level includes the majority of Bank of Ghana's securities and
other derivative centracts.

Level 3 - inputs for the asset or Habitity that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs). This level includes
equity invesiments and debt Instruments with significant uncbservahle components. As at 31 December 2021, the Company
did not hold any level 3 financlal assets and/or llabilities,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

financial 3tatements for Lhe year onded 31 Recember 2021

Motes to the Financial Statements
Figures in GH¢ 2021 2020

Flnanclal risk managemant

Rlsk is imherent in the Company's activities but is managed through a piocess of onpoing identification, maasuromen! and
monitoring, subject to risk limits and ather contrafs. This process of risk managemenl is critical 10 the Company's conlinuing
profitahility and each individual within the Company is accountable for the risk exposures relating 10 his or her res poruibilitias,

The Commpany is exposed Lo credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk and market risk, 1t is aiso subject to varicus operating
risks.

The independent risk control process dees not include business risks such as changes in the envirgnmant, technalopy andg
industry, The Company's policy is to monitor those business risks thraugh the Company's strategic planning process,

Risk management structure

The Board of Directors has owverall responsibility for the sstablishment and oversight of the company’s risk manapemany
framework. Under this framework, the Board has astablished a number of separate independent bodies responsible for
managing and monitoring risks. These include, Board sub-committees, Credit Committee al management {CC), Risk
Managerment Department, Asset and diability {ALCO), which are responsible for develesing and monitormg company risk
mansgerent policles in their speoified areas. All Board committoss have both executive and non-ekecuiive members and
report regularly fo the Board of Directoars on their activities.

The compeny's risk management policles arg established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the compa ny. 1o set
appropriate rick fimits and contrels, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Rlsk management palicies and systems are
reviewed regularty to reflect changes in market conditions, preducts and services offered. The cornpany, through its training
and management standards and procedures, aims to develap a disciplingd and constructive control environent, ir whick 3l
employess understand their roles and obllgatlons,

Risk mgasurement and reporting systams

The company’s rishs are measurad using methoeds which reflect both the expected loss likely ta arise in normat circiamstances
and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of the actual loss. These models make use of probabilizies derived from histarical
enperience, adjusted to reflect the economic enviranmant, The company also runs worse case scenaries that would zrise i the
event that extreme events which are uniikely 1o coour da, in face, ocour.

Manltoring and controlling risks &5 primarily based on limits established by the company. These Ihmits reflect the business
strategy and market enviranment of the company as well a3 tha level of risk that the company is willing to accept. In addition
the company menitors and measures the overal risk bearing capacity in relation o the apgregale (isk exposure acioss sl pisk
types and activities.

Information and data on risk measuras across the business are generated penodically and processed in order to anglyse,
contrel and rdentify early risks. This information ls made avallable to the Board, as well to the key management risk control
functions of the company. The reports include aggregate credit exposure analysed into industry and custamer as well ac
liquidity ratios.

Cradit risk management

CredIt rigk is the risk that the company wilf incur a loss hecause Its customers, cllants or counterparties wilk Aot be able or
willing to pay interest, repay capltal or otherwise to fulfii thelr contractual obligations under loan agreements or other credit
facllivtes. Credit rigk is the company’s fargest risk and cansiderakle resources, expertise and controls are devoted to managing
it.

The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of rsk it is willing fo accept for individual
counterparties and for industry concentrations, and by monitoring such limits, The Board sub-committee reviews the quality of
the Credit Book, past due credits and all new credits appraved by the Credit Committee. In ail cases, the Board reviews at jts
meetings all extensions of credit that are in place,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Einancial Staterments for the year ended 31 Decemier 2021

Notes to the Financiat Statements

Figuras In GH¢ w021 2020

Financial risk manogement continued...

Analysis by credlt grade of Joans and

advancas

Impaired loans

Individually impairgd 125,601,920 61,711,537

Allowance for impairmeant (62,580, 890] 19,313,466)

Impaired  |oans, ned of  indiwidual

Provisions 63,102 030 52,418,071

Loans past due but not impaired

Past due up to 91-180 days 2670715 24,447 862

Past due up to 181-360 tays 103,552,186 OO 232

Above 360 days 12,017,227 10,499,768
a5, 340,128 15,447,862

toans neither past due noer impairad 131,404,599 193,207,335

Less: Specific impairment [1.214,050) 17,442 227

Less: Collective impairment Provislon - 2,809,114

Total net loans 130,008,940 213,453 728

Level of provision required

Currant 1% 1%

Substandard 20% 0%

Coaubtful S0% 509

Lass 1009 F00%

Types of credit risk assets

Cradit fadilitles extended to custamers may be short term {up to one year] meadiurn term {ohe to three years) or long tarm
[mver thies yeats) in tenor. Additlonally, Facilities may be of a direct or indireet nakure, They may be contractual [where the
borrower has the contractual right to draw) or advised {where the cormpany can cancel the credit at its discrelion),

Direct facilities are those whera the company actuaily disburses funds to a barrower, in the form of g loan or ather adfvance, o
creates an arrangement whereby the customer may himsalf draw funds on oredit at his volition vp to an agreed limit. Such

direct Facilities include:

Dermand Loans

Term Loans

Blll discounting

Advances under Letters af Cradit

Arceptances, Guarantees and
Indemnities ete.

Indirect {or contingent) obligations are craated when the company enters into @ contractual obligation to pay a third party st 3
luture date, or upon the occurrence of a certain event, agalnst the indemnity of a customer (who is the direct obligor). Such

indirect facilities include:
Qpenlng and/or confirmation of letters of credit

Issuance of guarzntees and mdemnities (e.g. to customs, Immigration)

iswance of bid/performancefzdvance paymert bonds
lssuance of standby letters of cradits,
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 Decamber 2021

MNotes to the Financial Statements
Figures in GHE 21 2020

Financial risk managament continued...

This Lan alse consist of operational risk such as non dellvery, facilities for FX and other deading lines.

Target markat and risk 3sset sefection

The target market and risk asser selectlon is a continuous process which involves a screening of the entire market, identifying
busingss potential, defining deslrable opportunities and adhering to resultant marketing objectives and sirategies. An
unfocused approach to the market ¢an tead te unplanned asset concentrations of Uneven auality on the books, and il may not
be possible for the company 1o easiy work out from undesirable relationships even when such a decision has been made,

The company undertakes a screening of the market and economic seclors to identify key players and potentlal business tor the
company. This is foltowed by a short listing of the desirable industries. This list should be supported by a justification as b why
enly some industries were sefected, and why the company will not deal with some others.

Iclistiy studies are also carried out on each aof the selected industries. This exercise chables the company to undersiand the
importance of each sector to the economy, GSrose Domestic Product percentage share, and key players in the industry, business
eycles and producr mix. The information derived above guldes the company in identifying critical swccess factors and
quantitative/qualitative acceptance parameters by industry.

Waorkabie and appropriate Risk Asset Acceptance Criteria (RAAC] have been developed for each industry, taking into acceunt
bath quantitative as wall as qualitative parameters identified above. Example of these include, net sales, net income, years in
buslness, market reputation, management guality, minimum lending, ameng others

Differing financing needs for the different Industries often make it necessary to identify the credit preducis mostly required by
each industry. Such products should be supported by a2 product RALE which evidences thal tenor, docurneniatan
requirements end spproval process sre consistent with the associaled transaction risks and (hat Lansachon {lows are
understood and documanted,

Credit Appiication {CA] Procass

Prior to axtension of any credit facility, whether direct or contingant, it must be recommended and approved by means of a CA.
Such CA will incorporate analysis and evaluation of ol risk inharent in the transaction. These roviews are bath quantiative, Le.
halance sheet spreading, cash flow analysis as well as subjective, nature of the business, quality of management, suitabilily of
loan 1o Bsiness.

Credit approval authotlty is delegated te Management by the Board of Directors of Company, Any extension ol credit
evceeding authorlty defegated is subject to approval by 2 Sub-commitiee of the Board, fallowing recommendation to the Board
by Managament.

Authority for approval of credit within limits is delegated by the Board of Directors. There is a Credit Sub Committes of the
Board that may exercise the authority of the Beard pending full sittings of the Board. The Credit Sub-Committes COMpPrisas a
minimum of two Ghanaian resident non-executive directors of the Board,

The Board may delegate authority down the line to an In-house Credit Committes {£C) wha may in turn delegate authority (but
not the ultimate responsikility} to the Head of Credit Risk dtanagement and/or to other Credit Dfficars a5 may be required
under the policy approved by the Board. Al decisions of the Credit Sub-Committee must be unanimaus,

All Credit granted by the company are subject to the laws and regulations containgd in the Banking Act 2004, No single party
facility shall exceed 25% of the net worth of the company on secured basis or 10% of net worth on unsecured basis, No
unsecured facflities to divectors are permutted without the approval of the Bsnk of Ghana.

Loans and advances to customers in Ghana analysed by industey sector, as well as by custorer type is shown in note 22 above.
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Bond Savings and Loans PLC

Financial Statements for the year ended 21 Preember 2021

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in GHe¢ 2021 20r0

Financial visk maragement continued.,.

Fair valua of collateral held

Tha company holds collatera against loans and advances to customers in the form of morigoge interests over property, ¢lher
registered securities over assets, and guaranlees. Estimates of fair value are based on the vaiug of collateral assessed at the
time of borrowing, and generally are not updated except when a loan is individually assessed as impaired,

An estimate of the fair value of coltateral and other security enhancemants held against finangial assets is shown below:

Against impaired assets 3,679,499 d,134 259

Against past due but not impaired

assels 344,418,941 405,199,931
348,095,441 408,334,200

Thers were no collateral securities repossessad during the period.

Maximum credit exposure

A1 31 Decamber 2021, the maximum credit risk exposure of the Company in the event of other parties faring to pertorm their
obligations is detailed bzlow. No account has been taken of any collateral held and the maximum exposura 1o loss is
considered to be the instruments' statement of financlal position carrying amaunt or, from non-derivalive off-statement of
financial position transactions, they contraciuval nominal amounts.

Due from banks and other financiad

institutions 6,026,412 2,453,921
Financlal myvestments 47,331,535 43017410
Loans and advarnces to customar 242,845 853 255,051,224

296,203,800 300,422 555

The Company holds collsteral against loans and advarces to customers in the farm of martgage interests over property, other
reglstered securities over assets, and guarantees. Estimates of fair value are based on the value of collateral assessed at (he
time of borrowing, and generally are not updated except when a losa Is individually assessed as impairad,

Ligiidity risk management

Uguidity risk is defined a3 the iikely event of 2 negative Impact én the value or volume of fiquid 2ssets as a result of changes in
any of the following variables that impact on figuidity. interest and exchange rates, inflation, custemer actions, changing
econemic conditions and the action{s) of competitors,

To limit this risk, management adopts 2 number of measures including monltonng the day-to-day funding requirements to
ensure that future cash flows can be met. This requires that the company maintains an active prezence in the local money
markets to enable that to happen, The company also maintzing a portfalla of highly marketalre assets that can easily be
liguidated as protection against any unforeseen interruption ta cash flow.

Ligeidity risk maasuremaent

The company prepares and uses ligkillty mismatch reports to manage funding needs. The weekly liquidity mismatch repert is
used to measurg the abdity of the company to meet maturing liability obligations, This is supplemented by weekly cash fow
reperts produced to show the projected cash flow on a daily basis incorporating projectad customer withdrawals, including
cradit disbursements, as well as deposits.
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Finaaclal risk management continued. ..

The deposit cencentration ratlo is monitered menthly to ensure that decisions of individual and or Eroups of depositors da nor
sevarely impact on Hguidity, Particudar atlention is given to wholesale borrowing; defined to inctude all ligbilities taken from
customers that are In excess of GHL1 bllHon per client. Due to thelr size, wilhdrawals of such funds rend Lo impact nagatively
on liquidity. As 2 rie, wholesale borrowing transactions are entered into as repurchase contracts where gach transaction is
coliateralized with a Treasury BIll or Bond. Alternatively, such transactions are contracted to support specific credits g back-
Lo-Back Wransaclion. To manage the impact of deposit concentration on liquidity, wholesale barrowings fram fnividual clients
does not exceed 25% of total customer liabifities. Also, the recommended ratio of the top 20 deposits W total lakilities is 15%
ar less. The implication of these ratios is the need to diversify the mik of deposits such that the action of ohe B 15 wraaldie 1o
sianifleantly affect the company's deposit base especially in a nepative manner. The monthly deposit concentiation repmi is
examined as part of the Assets and Liabilities Committee [ALCO} process and the netessary preventivefremedial action taken.

The leanfborrawing ratlo measures the amount of advances as a percentage of borrowings and is used to monitor the
availability of funds for additional cradits out of horrowings, All approved loans that arg yet to be dishursed are captured a<
part of the loan borrowings ratie, to ensure that the true position of available funds is reported al any one lime, Two
loan/borrowings ratios are reported using only facilities that have been disbursed for one veport and another ratio uslng both
disbursed and un-disbursed facilitles

in addition to the above, the company alse ensures compliance to the segulatory requirsmants set by the Bank of Ghana such
as effective volatlle lability dependency ratio which is measured as (volatie funds - liquid asserspflang term investiients. This
measures the reliance on volatile funds to linance long term investments as well as other non-liquid assets. The Loy
targets a nagative ratio to be in compliance with BoG. (Volatile bunds 15 short term wholesale funds g g call accounts).

Total Bzlow 3 months 3t & monaths G to 12 months Abova 1 yaar
GH¢ GHeE GHc GHE GHt
Cash in hand 6,982,620 5,982,620 - - -
Due from  other
banks & financlal 47,331,535 9,948,191 17,757,794 15,827,225 3,798,325
Loans and
agdvances o
cuskomers 242,845,853 19,739,408 28,964,352 85,780,113 108,261,974
Total assets 297,160,008 36,670,219 46,721.152 101,60%,338 lll,lﬁﬂ,lﬂgh
Liabilities
Pue to Banks 11,526,945 - - - 11,526 945
Customer
DGepasits 159,959,278 29,036,806 33,865,433 71,552,008 25,505,031
Depasits from
other  financial
instituticns 82,450,867 2,233,001 3125435 10,035,616 66,952,815
Total Liabilities 253,537,080 31,369,807 35,994, 863 B1,587,624 103,084 701
Met Liquidity Gap 43,222,918 5 300,412 9,727 25 10019,714 5,175,508

Liquidity crisis management

Liguidity crisis &5 defined as a condition where the company is unable to meet maturing liabilities for regulatory reserve
requirements due to inadeqguate liguid sssets or a condition that arises from a sudden deterioration of the perceived tafety and
credibllity of the company resuiting in substantial withdrawal of funds by investors.
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Financial sk managament continued...

This is deemed (o have occurred when any of the following conditions exist:
Liguidily guideiings/ratios have been brgached Tor four consecutive weeks,
BaG support facilities have been accessed for three or more conseculive weeks.

Management has put in place a Contingency Action Plan ta manage liguidity crisis. The ptan includas action pomts tepgether
with responsibilities for ensuring that steps are Laken to manage the crisis,

Market risk management

fiarket fisks arlse fram interest rate products and open pesitions In currency, all of which are exposed o penaral and spoaific
market movements. Management sets limits on the value of risk Lhat may be accepted, which s monilored on a daily basis,
However, the use of this approach doss not prevent losses outside of these Hmits in the evenl of mare sighificant market
MOVEnEnts,

Interest rate risk

fnterest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interast rates will aflect future cash Dlows or the fair values of
financial Instruments. The interest rate mismatch report in addltion ta interest rate sensitivity reports using different rates arc
produced for ALCO meetings as part of the process of managing interesl rate risk. Different intercst rate sonsi tvity scenarlos, 1
ta 5 parcent thanges, are produced for review at each ALCD. The rewew is guided by profitatylily, hawldity nesds {projections)
and intarest rata risk,

Interest Rate Risk Exposure

Interest rate risk exposure is the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of a finencial instrumen! will Auctoate because ol
changes in market interest rates. The company's exposure to the risk of cha nges in market interest ratss relates primarity Lo the
financial assets and liabilities with wvariahlefflosting interast rates. The fol lowing table damonstrates {he sensitivity to a
reasonabiz possible change in interest rates, with all ather vanable held constant, of the rompany's profit before tax (through
the impact on the floating rate financial assets and liabilitiec),

As at 31 December 2021 Db aMhbp
increase Decrease

Interest income impact 8,705,322 18,705,322)
interest enpanse Impact {7,772,304) F29E 304
tet lnpact on Profit and Equity Laz3.017 (1,433,011
As at 31 December 2020 I bp 300bp

ncrease Decrease
Interatt o impact 5,376,925 15,376,925}
inlerest expense Impact (4,077,176} 1,072,176
Het impact on Profit and Equity 1,299,748 {1.2949,7a9)
mMarket risk

Market risk is the risk of losses being incurred as a result of adverse movements in interest or axchange rates and arises in the
compaty's treasury activities,

Market risk is controiled by interest mismatch and foreign currency open position limits approved by the Executive Committes
of the cormpany and monitored daily, The foreign currency exposure analysis of the company is showst in the CULTEnCY axposure
table below.

45




i H
H Fi
i ki
:
T ks
P
Bond Savings and Loans PLC
;I FInancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021
ik
: Ed
Notes to the Financial Statements
oo Flgures In: GHe 2021 2020
oo |
: Financial risk management continued... :
: i ¥
: } ; This risk is managed by the establishment of limits, monitoring of exposures on dally basis and ensuring that regulatory
E i3 requirements are mat,
; s Capital management
3 i} The company’s objectives when managing capital are [i) to comply with the capital requirements sel by the Bank of Ghana, {ii)
to safeguard the company's ability ta continge as a going concern and {ifi) to maintain a sufficient capital hase to ensure stronp
£ credit ratings and to support its business and maximlze shareholder vaiue. Compliance with capital adequacy ratios set by the
P Bank of Ghana 15 menitored manthly with reports outlining their caleulation revlewed and signed by the Cnmpany’s Finance
o Diractor.
i
{ Regulatory capital as defined by the Bank of Ghana has twa (2) camponents;
_ Tier 1 rapital: share capital arising on permanent sharehofders’ 2quity, retained sarnings and reserves treated, and
.
S Tier 2 capital: quallfying subordinated loan capital, and unrealised gains atising an the fair vaduslion of eguity straments held
as available for sale. For an instrument to gualify a5 subordinated loan capital, it should possess the following atiributos:
%
. 1_zhould be unsecured
I repayment is subordinated ta other

e debt instruments

: 3. should have a minimurn original
fixed term to meturity of over 5 years
4. not avallatle to absorb the [osses of
3 company which continues trading,

The permissible amount of total qualifying subardinated loan capital is llmited to & maximurn of 50% of Tier | capital,

: The risk-weighted assets are measured in aceordance with the guidefines as provided by the Bank ol Ghana. It takes inte
account the nature of, and reflecting an estimate of eredit, market and other risks associated with sach agset and Counterparty.

I The primary objectives of the company's capltal management are t¢ ensure that the company complies with externatly
’ imposed capital requirement by Bank of Ghana and that the company maintains strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business and te maximise thareholders value, The company manages its capital structure and makes
adustment to it In the light of changes in the economic conditions and risk characteristics of Its activities, I order to maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the company may zdjust the amount of dividend payments to shareholders, ratwen captal to
shareholdars or issue capltal securities. Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies and processes from the previous
yoars.

Capital definition
The company's capital comprises stated capital, retained earnings inciuding current year profit and varicus reierves the
company is statutorily required to maintain. A5 a company, it alsa has regulstory capital as defined below:

Stated capital
This amount is made up of issue of shares for cash and transfars from ratained earnitge.

Retained earnings
This amount represents the cumulative annual profits after appropristions available for distribution to shareholders,
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Fingnciol visk monagement continued...

Revaluatien surplus
This amount comprises revalvatlen of property, piant and equiTIEnt,

Statulory raserve

This is amount set aside frem annual profit as a non-distributable reserve in sccordance with regulatory requirements. The
transfer to Statutory Reserve fund |s in compiiance with Seetion 34 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit Toking Institutions,
2016 {Act 930)

Regulatory credit reserve

This is amount set aside from retalned earnings as a non-distributable reserve to maet mmimum regulatory requirements in
respect of allowance for credit losses for non performing loans and advanoes.

Capital adequacy

The capital adequacy of the company is monitored using, among ather measures, the rules and ratios sstablishad by 1he Basal
Committee adopted by the Ranking Supervision Doepartment of the Bank of Ghanz. The capital adequacy ratio of the omipany
a5 of 31 December 2021 is shown below:

Tier 1 Capital

stated capital 29,435,267 29,435,263

Disclosed Raserves (27,175,205) BORDO0S

Revaluation Resarves - 50% 8,343,337 8,343,387

Less: Other agsats/Intangibles 188,019} (798,003}
Adjusted capital base 10,517,340 45,060,685

Total assets 316,380,692 344,461,453
Less:

Cash in vault 956,208 1,427,565

Llaims on oiher banks 47,331,535 43,017,410
Other assets/Intangibles 86,015 798,003
hdjusted Total Asspts 277,956,930 290,218,075
Add:

10088 of 3 years Average Annuaf Gross

Ineome 109 650,278 110,784,698
Adjusted Assat Base IR7,637.208 A18003,172

Adfusted capltal basa as 5 percentage
of adjusted agset base | Capital
Adequacy Ratio| 2.71% 10.99%

Capital surplus/|deficit] {28,246,381) 4,060,339

Lomparative information has been adjusted from 11.14% tg 10:95% to reflect the provisions in the Capital Requirements
Oirective issued by the Bank of Ghana
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Valied Added Statement

Intergst ¢amed and other operating

Ineome 123,294,573 106,717 84%

Interest Expensa {108,736,578) (87 508,108

Yalue added by banking services 14,562,945 13,709,840

Cther Income 30,715 1,012 006

Net Commisslon and fees 271,350 63,4063

Impatrment on Finaneial assets (9,775,855) (13,873,606]

Share of profit from equity accounted

iwastmends 653,883 2,158,351

Uther income from equity accounted

Invastiments 1,351,397

Value added 8,114,385 7.5969,9%94

Distributed as follows

Ta emplopees:

Executive 8 Non-exgcutive directars 14,500 413,139

Other employees 5,782,801 6,622,553
8,757,100 4,665,692

To Government;

Income tax {7,647 543) 1,051,184

Yo shareholders:

Dividends to shareholders .

Te expanslon and growth:

Depreciatlon and amortisation 1,883,706 2,457 834

Cther operating expenses 9,131,475 13,639,015

11,015,181 16,096,849

To retained earnings {16,345,548} 113,741,363)

Seaff Cost

Salaries and wages 4,231,013 4,678,227

Social Security cost 459,881 635,474

Other staff cost LOBG, A58 1,279,146

Staff eraining 5,358 28,106
5,782,800 6,622,553

Cecupancy

Rent & rates 1,624,274 1.375,829

Water, electricity & conservancy 398 J&2 438,355
023035 1,814 187
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Ganeral and administrative sxpensas

Security services 673,946 B5,696

Communication expenses 323,041 360,856

Marketing, advertising & pramation 2.441,165 2,579 792

Professional & lagal fees 826,290 &894 899

Fuel cost 486,043 L5, 007

Other operating cost 2,406,716 636,543
1,447,201 11,764,828

Contingent liabilities and ¢antingent assets

Contingent liabifity

Estimated financial effget 1,268,149 6,647 075

At the year end there were some legal cases pending against the Company and should judgement go o favour of pladiffs,
above is the estimated likely amount. Mo provisions have been made in tha Brancal sLalements in pos pect of theza amounts.
Lontingent asset

Estimated financial efact 14,777,350

At the year end there ware some recovery actions pending by the Company and should the Company be successful, above is
the estimated likely amount. No provisians have been made in the financial statements in respact of these amounts,

Going concarn

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a geing cancern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance Ruture operations and that the realisation of assets and settlerenl of
Habilities, contingent obligations and commitments will sgeur in the ardinary ¢ourse of business.

The directors believe that e company hag adequate Mnanclal resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future
and accordingly the annual financial statements have bean prépared on a going concern basis.

The directors have satisfied thamsatves that the company iz in a sound financial posiion and Lt il bas access to sufficlent
borrowing facilities to meet its foreseeable cash requirements.

The directors are not aware of any new matenal changes that may adversaly impact tha company. The diractars are ako not
aware of any material non-commpliance with statutory or regulatory requirements or of any pending changes to legislation
which may affect the company.
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